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12. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT

Today’s Item Information Action [

Receive public comments for items not on the agenda.

Summary of Previous/Future Action (N/A)

Background

The Wildlife Resources Committee receives two types of correspondence or comment under
general public comment: requests for the Wildlife Resources Committee to consider new topics
and informational items. As a general rule, requests for regulation changes must be submitted to
the Commission on petition form FGC 1, Petition to the California Fish and Game Commission
for Regulation Change. However, the Wildlife Resources Committee may, at its discretion,
request staff to follow up on items of potential interest for possible recommendation to the
Commission.

Significant Public Comments

The northern California editor for Western Outdoor News expresses concerns about white
sturgeon, including excessive take and inaccurate population estimates, and suggests measures
to limit take and bolster populations (Exhibit 1).

Recommendation

Staff recommends any potential new agenda items — based on issues raised — be held for
discussion under Agenda ltem 12, Future agenda items.

Exhibits

1. Email from David Hurley, received December 28, 2022

Committee Direction/Recommendation (N/A)

Author: Ari Cornman 1



From: David Hurley < >

Sent: Wednesday, December 28,2022 03:37 PM

To: FGC <FGC@fgc.ca.gov>

Subject: Wildlife Resource Committee Meeting January 11/12, 2023 - Re: Regulation changes for White
Sturgeon

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

WARNING: This message is from an external source. Verify the sender and exercise cautionwhenclicking links or
opening attachments.

Commissioners:

This is David Hurley, northern California editor for Western Outdoor News. At the end of this
introduction will be a recent article published in Western Outdoor News regarding concerns over the
excessive take of white sturgeon. Although | have written about this concern over the past several years,
this latest article has finally received the attention of six-pack operators who target sturgeon. There are
a number of captains whose livelihood depends upon this species, and there is a willingness on their
part to be a part of the solution instead of a part of the problem. At this time, there doesn't seemto be
any accurate information on the actual population of white sturgeon as the netting procedures do not
capture the number of the species as are being reported by party boat captains. | am encouraging the
Fish and Game Commission as well as the Department of Fish and Wildlife to be transparent as tothe
management of this species as there has been no information disseminated over the past several years,
despite this concern being front and center in the eyes of many.

Itis time toconsider some creative solutions tothis problem, and | believe it behooves the department
to take measures to more accurately assess the population. There is currently one charter operation
thatis tagging white sturgeon for the CDFW, and it seems that all properly licensed party boat captains
be provided the training and the same opportunity to tag the species. Other suggestions are:

e Limiting the number of guide licenses for the take of sturgeon, excluding weekend-only guides
e Limiting the slot-limit size into a tighter slot

e Limiting six-packs and private boats totwo fish per day

e Changing the annual take from three to a single legal sturgeon

e Developing a hatcherysystem for the viability of this species

White sturgeon can be managedto balance a viable fishery along with protection of this valuable
species who have lived here far longer than human beings. It is incumbent upon the Fish and Game
Commission along with the Department of Fish and Wildlife to take proactive measures to preserve this
species, andthe first steps are to develop an accurate assessment of the status of the population.

Respectfully submitted.

Dave Hurley


mailto:FGC@fgc.ca.gov

STURGEON FISHING REGULATIONS - ISIT TOO LATE TO CLOSE
THE BARN DOOR WHEN THE HORSE IS GONE?

By
WON STAFF

December 21, 2022

By DAVE HURLEY
As the idiom goes, it's too late to close the barn door when the horse has bolted, and
this is the question as we look into the current situation with the take of white sturgeon

in the California Delta.

Fishermen are extremely reluctant to regulate themselves, and we don't have to look
any farther than historical photographs of steelhead from our coastal rivers, striped
bass from the San Francisco Bay/Delta, and the immense sturgeon photos from the
days with limited regulations to see the handwriting on the wall if regulations aren’t

adapted to current times.

Of the 27 species of sturgeon in the temperate Northern Hemisphere, all are considered

in danger of extinction. The two species in California are white and green sturgeon, and

since green sturgeon was listed as threatened in 2006, take of this species is illegal.

For the majority of the 20th Century, the take of white sturgeon was restricted, and even
after being opened in 1954, recreational anglers struggled to land even a single

sturgeon since so little was known about their habits.

However, within the past two decades, the knowledge, techniques, and technology has
improved exponentially, resulting in six-packs and private boaters routinely returning
with up to six limits of white sturgeon per day. The use of salmon roe along with the
specialty cures pioneered by the late Rich Tipton, has led to extreme efficiency on

landing these prehistoric fish.


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwonews.com%2Fauthor%2Fwon-bhm%2F&data=05%7C01%7CAri.Cornman%40FGC.ca.gov%7C6fc38c51f9674f90eebe08dae92ea56c%7C4b633c25efbf40069f1507442ba7aa0b%7C0%7C0%7C638078683803700711%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UbnAP8vjVO9bFKXJ6a7aD9BeyJkWwGCrhlBi88eappo%3D&reserved=0

The increased efficiency has led to unlimited numbers of weekend-only six-pack
operators in addition to the full timers. With the lack of fresh water flow the past few
years, the bulk of the sturgeon have stayed in the same area from Pittsburg to Martinez,

making for conditions similar to ‘shooting fish in a barrel.”

Even though additional regulations were enacted in 2007 including a three-sturgeon
annual limit via the Sturgeon Report Card, lowering the slot-limit from 40 to 60 inches at
the fork, and making it illegal to take a white sturgeon over 68 inches out of the water,
the take of white sturgeon has only increased. Since it appears that individual anglers

are reluctant to catch-and-release after paying $250 for a charter trip, it's time to close

the barn door.

According to November's California Water Blog co-authored by the noted scientist, Dr.
Peter Moyle, sturgeon species remain highly vulnerable to human activities due to their
long lifespans, late age-at-maturity, periodic reproduction, and long migrations between

freshwater rivers and the ocean.”

In addition to the threats from low water in the spawning grounds, excessive take, and
pollution, hundreds of sturgeon perished inthe San Francisco estuary in late August and

early September with the algae bloomin San Francisco Bay.

The California Water Blog article quotes Jim Hobbs, program manager for the
Interagency Ecological Program at the California Department of Fish and Wildlife
(CDFW) Bay Delta office, as stating, “The white sturgeon carcass count total will be over
400 and the total for green was 15.” Because dead sturgeon tend to sink rather than

float, the total number of perished individuals is almost certainly much greater.”

The following recommendations were made by Dr. Moyle, et.al. based upon the current

threats to California’s sturgeon populations:


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fet.al%2F&data=05%7C01%7CAri.Cornman%40FGC.ca.gov%7C6fc38c51f9674f90eebe08dae92ea56c%7C4b633c25efbf40069f1507442ba7aa0b%7C0%7C0%7C638078683803700711%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BCbdlBzP3HoUaknHXfUpohDWV2cEhVQoeZVybQPj2RQ%3D&reserved=0

Consider temporarily making fisheries for white sturgeon catch-and-release, while
recruiting sturgeon anglers as citizen scientists to help with life-history
investigations. Temporary catch-and-release fisheries have been enacted in other
regions with valuable fisheries that have quickly declined, with the option to be
reopened once the population improves.

Provide transparent updates to stakeholders and the public on the causes of the Kill,
number of fish killed as a proportion of the total population size, and possible
management actions.

Continued support and expansion of existing long-term sturgeon monitoring efforts,
to include all life-history stages and habitats, in order to determine population size
and dynamics, and life-history requirements.

Determine the causes of all sturgeon kills, major and minor, in part by expanded
water quality and harmful algal bloom monitoring throughout the estuary. Funding
may also be needed for rapid responses to mass mortality events including robust
carcass surveys and necropsies to verify cause of death.

There’s a reason why idioms continue to have meaning, and if we look at what is

actually happening in real time along with our past history, it is clear that the barn door

has a short window for closure.

Are we willing to wait until it's too late to make a difference? It's inthe hands of the Fish

and Game Commission and the California Department of Fish and Wildlife to read the

tea leaves right in front of our faces and advocate for change.
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